From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG);: Attorney General
Cole, James (SMO)

Sent: 5/5/2011 5:18:54 PM

Subject: Re: Issa

; Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG);

| just had a long conversation with Dennis. He knows he can't send a letter and said he's a team player. I'll provide more

details a little later.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 12:51 PM

To:! Attorney General : Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Subject: Fw: Issa

Fyi

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 12:49 PM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Fw: Issa

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 12:38 PM
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Issa

BTW, that quote by your OPA to the WSJ is truly outrageous.

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 12:30 PM
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: Re: Issa

["Il cc you.

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 11:16 AM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Issa

Dennis — We understand from Ron Weich that

DP

DP i | would be happy to chat with you about this. Feel free to give me a call or stop

by. Thanks.
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Stuart M. Goldberg
Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20530

Tele: 202-353-8878
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